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Lynne Baldwin

From: David Lowin

Sent: 11 August 2022 07:43

To: DC Scanning

Subject: FW: Graven Hill - economic growth comments

Attachments: 2022-08-09 Graven Hill Logistics OUT.doc

Importance: High

Please place the attachment on DEF file 22/1829/OUT as a public document consultees response.
David 

From: Steven Newman <Steven.Newman@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Sent: 10 August 2022 14:54
To: David Lowin <David.Lowin@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: Graven Hill - economic growth comments
Importance: High

Hello David

Please see/submit the attached, as discussed, and let me know if any questions arise.

Thanks, Steve

Steven Newman
Senior Economic Growth Officer
Communities Directorate
Cherwell District Council
Direct dial 01295 221860
steven.newman@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk:
Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Twitter @cherwellcouncil

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 
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Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 


